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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 

 

ADDENDUM 2 
 
 

To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Mena, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  February 17, 2010 
  
Subject: RFQ # 10-007, RFQ - Engineering Services for the Reconstruction of     
                                                            Eastlake Blvd. 

The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
RFQ; the response to the following questions: 
 

1.   Scope of work makes reference to the plans and specifications 
complying with TxDOT requirements.  Is this project funded and/or 
managed by TxDOT? 
Once a firm has been selected the criteria will then be discussed. 

 
2.  Are plans and specifications required to be prepared in TxDOT format? 

Once a firm has been selected the criteria will then be discussed. 
 

3. Please expand on the type of improvements included in the project i.e. 
pavement reconstruction, pavement widening, sidewalks, curb & 
gutter, storm sewers, or other roadway improvements. 
Once a firm has been selected the criteria will then be discussed. 
 

4. What type of drainage system is included in the project i.e. on-site 
ponding, storm sewers and ponding areas, or combination of both? 
Once a firm has been selected the criteria will then be discussed. 
 

5. Does the County have a preference for the type of pavement for the 
project? 
Once a firm has been selected the criteria will then be discussed. 
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6.  What is the construction budget for the project? 
Once a firm has been selected the criteria will then be discussed. 

 
 

7.  Clarify if the form titled CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING, 
DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS; 
DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS; FEDERAL DEBT STATUS, 
AND NONDISCRIMINATION STATUS AND IMPLEMENTING 
REGULATIONS* totals 3 pages or 4 pages.  There is a reference at 
bottom of document stating -- All four (4) pages of this document must be 

included in all responses. However, the form consists of only 3 pages.  
Please provide any missing pages. 

             Correction --- it is only 3 pages. 
 
 

8. Will elected official(s) be on the selection committee? 
Commissioners Court will select the committee. 

 

 
 


